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Honorable John E. Sprizzo
United States District Judge
‘United States District Court
Southern District of New York
Foley Square

New York, New York 10007

Re: Sassower v. Mandano, et al.
94 Civ. 4514 (JES) Pro Se

Dear Judge Sprizzo:

I am the Assistant Attorney General who represents defendants
in the above-referenced action. I was assigned to represent
defendants on September 12, 1995. The deadline for defendants to
oppose plaintiff's cross-motion for summary judgment is September
20, 1995. Because of my recent assignment to represent defendants
in this action, I require additional time to prepare opposition
papers and request an extension of time to oppose plaintiff's

cross-motion for summary judgment from September 20 to and
including October 13, 1995.

I contacted plaintiff by telephone yesterday and requested
that she stipulate to an extension of time for defendants to oppose
her cross-motion for summary judgment. Plaintiff responded that
she believed defendants' time to oppose her motion had already
elapsed. I contacted your Law Clerk Dorothy De Witt, Esg., who
confirmed that defendants time to oppose plaintiff's cross-motion
for summary judgment is September 20, 1995 and suggested that I
write a letter to request an extension of time. '
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Accordingly, it is respectfully requested that defendants'
application for an extension of time to oppose plaintiff's cross-
motion for summary Jjudgment from September 20, 1995 to and
including October 13, 1995 be granted.

»

Respectfully,

Jay T. Weinstein (JTW-3193)
Assistant Attorney General

Dated: :New York, New York

ccC:

September , 1995

' So ordered:

U.s8.D.J.

(by Express Mail)

Doris Sassower

Plaintiff pro se

283 Soundview Avenue

White Plains, New York 10606
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